Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 11:15 AM

To: ‘'madeline.singas@nassauda.org’

Cc: ‘christine. maloney@nassauda.org'

Subject: Reasonable questions arising from your nonfeasance: June 10, 2020 corruption

complaint in support of grand jury inquiry, pursuant to Article |, §6 of the NYS
Constitution, of Nassau County state legislators...

Attachments: 6-10-20-complaint-nassau-da-singas-corrected.pdf, nassau-signature.pdf;
nassau-7-27-20-da-foil.pdf

TO: Nassau County District Attorney Madeline Singas

| have received no acknowledgment or other response to my June 10, 2020 public corruption/grand jury complaint
against Nassau County state legislators, which | sent you by the below e-mail, with a direct link to the substantiating
evidentiary webpage: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2020-legislative/grand-

juries.htm. Likewise, | have received none from your Public Corruption Bureau to whose chief, Assistant District
Attorney Christine Malone, | also sent the complaint, following her call back, on June 11", to a voice mail message | had

left with the Bureau (516-571-2100).

As the complaint presents evidence so prima facie and open-and-shut as to leave no doubt that a grand jury would
speedily indict — and a trial jury speedily convict — the complained-against Nassau County state legislators and their
accomplices, this nonfeasance raises reasonable questions as to how you and your Public Corruption Bureau perform
with respect to other public corruption complaints filed by other members of the public. To help answer these
questions, | have today filed a FOIL/information request with your office. It is attached.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 2:38 PM
To: 'madeline.singas@nassauda.org’' <madeline.singas@nassauda.org>

Subject: Superseding CORRUPTION COMPLAINT in support of grand jury inquiry, pursuant to Article |, §6 of the NYS
Constitution, of Nassau County state legislators for "wilful misconduct in office”, including larceny & fraud...

TO: Nassau County District Attorney Madeline Singas

Please supersede the corruption/grand jury complaint sent yesterday, by the below e-mail, with the attached, correcting
typos and making other essentially minor changes. Apologies for the inconvenience.

Thank you.



Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org

elena@judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 8:43 AM
To: 'madeline.singas@nassauda.org' <madeline.singas@nassauda.org>

Subject: CORRUPTION COMPLAINT in support of grand jury inquiry, pursuant to Article |, §6 of the NYS Constitution,
of Nassau County state legislators for "wilful misconduct in office", including larceny & fraud...

TO: Nassau County District Attorney Madeline Singas

Attached is my above-entitled corruption/grand jury complaint of today’s date addressed to you — with a separate
scanned signature page. The link for CJA’s “GRAND JURIES” webpage for the complaint, hyperlinking, linking, and
posting all referred-to evidence, is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2020-legislative/grand-
juries.htm.

Should you require an original signed complaint, please notify me — and | will send it, immediately.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
elena@judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




